JIL CONSERVATION CoOMMISs. N
HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

April 9, 1956
)
i Roland Rich Woolley
i Box 398
@ Loco Hills, New Mexiso
Re: Form C-104

Attention: Mr. J, L. Briscoe

ﬁ Gentlemen:

‘f { We are returning for correction Form C-104 submitted on your

19 Federal #1-X in Unit F of Section 5-18-32. Pleage note that you have

g shown this as a Pearsall Extension, while it is within the horisontsl
limits of the Pearsall pool; however, since you have not given the nams

r;? of the pay, we cannot tell whether or not it will be a Pearsull weli,

L) You also have failed to give the date the oil was first run to

U

the tanks., This informatiop. will also be necessary before an allowable

can be assigned the well, since this is the date on which the allowable
is effeotive,

[

Prompt attention will be given your sorrected forms for approval,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Geologist

encl,
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